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llth August, 1927.

S. R. Burrell, Esq., 
Assistant Burs&r,

McGill University,Montre a. 1.

Pear Mr. Burrell,
Would you please send a cheque for Sir

$50.00 (Fifty dollars) to Dr. Resillac-Roeee, Redpath
to be taken out of the grant ofLibrary, this money 

$300.00 (Three hund ed dollars) that was made for the
■

PP§
if of attending the Conference at Williamstown,purpose

Mass.
Yours sincerely,"*
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